

HOUSE BILL NO. 568

INTRODUCED BY HARPER

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY

IN THE HOUSE

| | |
|-------------------|---|
| January 29, 1983 | Introduced and referred to Committee on Labor and Employment Relations. |
| February 10, 1983 | Committee recommend bill do pass. Report adopted. |
| February 11, 1983 | Bill printed and placed on members' desks. |
| February 12, 1983 | Second reading, do pass. |
| February 14, 1983 | Considered correctly engrossed. |
| February 15, 1983 | Third reading, passed. Transmitted to Senate. |

IN THE SENATE

| | |
|-------------------|---|
| February 16, 1983 | Introduced and referred to Committee on Labor and Employment Relations. |
| March 14, 1983 | Committee recommend bill be concurred in. Report adopted. |
| March 16, 1983 | Second reading, concurred in. |
| March 18, 1983 | Third reading, concurred in. Ayes, 50; Noes, 0. |

IN THE HOUSE

| | |
|----------------|------------------------------|
| March 18, 1983 | Returned to House. |
| March 19, 1983 | Sent to enrolling. |
| | Reported correctly enrolled. |

1 *House* BILL NO. *568*
2 INTRODUCED BY *Hope*
3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY
4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO EXTEND THE TIME FOR
6 THE USE OF REED ACT MONEY AS PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 192 OF
7 PUBLIC LAW 97-248; AMENDING SECTION 39-51-404, MCA."
8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 39-51-404, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "39-51-404. Requisition of money from unemployment
12 trust fund for payment of administrative expenses. (1) Money
13 credited to the account of this state in the unemployment
14 trust fund by the secretary of the treasury of the United
15 States pursuant to section 903 of the Social Security Act,
16 as amended, may be requisitioned and used for the payment of
17 expenses incurred for the administration of this chapter
18 pursuant to a specific appropriation by the legislature,
19 provided that the expenses are incurred and the money is
20 requisitioned after the enactment of an appropriation law
21 which:

22 (a) specifies the purposes for which such money is
23 appropriated and the amounts appropriated therefor;

24 (b) limits the period within which such money may be
25 expended to a period ending not more than 2 years after the

1 date of the enactment of the appropriation law; and

2 (c) limits the amount which may be used during any
3 12-month period beginning on July 1 and ending on the next
4 June 30 to an amount which does not exceed the amount by
5 which the aggregate of the amounts credited to the account
6 of this state pursuant to section 903 of the Social Security
7 Act, as amended, during the same 12-month period and the
8 four ~~34~~ preceding 12-month periods exceeds the aggregate of
9 the amounts used pursuant to this section and charged
10 against the amounts credited to the account of this state
11 during any of such five ~~35~~ 12-month periods.

12 (2) For the purposes of this section, amounts used
13 during any such 12-month period shall be charged against
14 equivalent amounts which were first credited and which are
15 not already so charged, except that no amount used for
16 administration during any such 12-month period may be
17 charged against any amount credited during such a 12-month
18 period earlier than the fourth ~~34th~~ preceding such period.
19 Money requisitioned for the payment of expenses of
20 administration pursuant to this section shall be deposited
21 in the unemployment insurance administration fund but, until
22 expended, shall remain a part of the unemployment insurance
23 funds.

24 (3) The department shall maintain a separate record of
25 the deposit, obligation, expenditure, and return of funds so

1 deposited. If any money so deposited is for any reason not
2 to be expended for the purpose for which it was appropriated
3 or, if it remains unexpended at the end of the period
4 specified by the law appropriating such money, it shall be
5 withdrawn and returned to the secretary of the treasury of
6 the United States for credit to this state's account in the
7 unemployment trust fund."

-End-

Approved by Committee
on Labor & Employment
Relations

1 House BILL NO. 568
2 INTRODUCED BY Hope
3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY
4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO EXTEND THE TIME FOR
6 THE USE OF REED ACT MONEY AS PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 192 OF
7 PUBLIC LAW 97-248; AMENDING SECTION 39-51-404, MCA."
8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
10 Section 1. Section 39-51-404, MCA, is amended to read:
11 "39-51-404. Requisition of money from unemployment
12 trust fund for payment of administrative expenses. (1) Money
13 credited to the account of this state in the unemployment
14 trust fund by the secretary of the treasury of the United
15 States pursuant to section 903 of the Social Security Act,
16 as amended, may be requisitioned and used for the payment of
17 expenses incurred for the administration of this chapter
18 pursuant to a specific appropriation by the legislature,
19 provided that the expenses are incurred and the money is
20 requisitioned after the enactment of an appropriation law
21 which:
22 (a) specifies the purposes for which such money is
23 appropriated and the amounts appropriated therefor;
24 (b) limits the period within which such money may be
25 expended to a period ending not more than 2 years after the

1 date of the enactment of the appropriation law; and
2 (c) limits the amount which may be used during any
3 12-month period beginning on July 1 and ending on the next
4 June 30 to an amount which does not exceed the amount by
5 which the aggregate of the amounts credited to the account
6 of this state pursuant to section 903 of the Social Security
7 Act, as amended, during the same 12-month period and the
8 ~~four 31~~ preceding 12-month periods exceeds the aggregate of
9 the amounts used pursuant to this section and charged
10 against the amounts credited to the account of this state
11 during any of such ~~five 35~~ 12-month periods.
12 (2) For the purposes of this section, amounts used
13 during any such 12-month period shall be charged against
14 equivalent amounts which were first credited and which are
15 not already so charged, except that no amount used for
16 administration during any such 12-month period may be
17 charged against any amount credited during such a 12-month
18 period earlier than the ~~fourth 34th~~ preceding such period.
19 Money requisitioned for the payment of expenses of
20 administration pursuant to this section shall be deposited
21 in the unemployment insurance administration fund but, until
22 expended, shall remain a part of the unemployment insurance
23 fund.
24 (3) The department shall maintain a separate record of
25 the deposit, obligation, expenditure, and return of funds so

1 deposited. If any money so deposited is for any reason not
2 to be expended for the purpose for which it was appropriated
3 or, if it remains unexpended at the end of the period
4 specified by the law appropriating such money, it shall be
5 withdrawn and returned to the secretary of the treasury of
6 the United States for credit to this state's account in the
7 unemployment trust fund."

-End-

1 *House* BILL NO. *568*
2 INTRODUCED BY *Hagan*
3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY
4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO EXTEND THE TIME FOR
6 THE USE OF REED ACT MONEY AS PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 192 OF
7 PUBLIC LAW 97-248; AMENDING SECTION 39-51-404, MCA."
8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
10 Section 1. Section 39-51-404, MCA, is amended to read:
11 "39-51-404. Requisition of money from unemployment
12 trust fund for payment of administrative expenses. (1) Money
13 credited to the account of this state in the unemployment
14 trust fund by the secretary of the treasury of the United
15 States pursuant to section 903 of the Social Security Act,
16 as amended, may be requisitioned and used for the payment of
17 expenses incurred for the administration of this chapter
18 pursuant to a specific appropriation by the legislature,
19 provided that the expenses are incurred and the money is
20 requisitioned after the enactment of an appropriation law
21 which:
22 (a) specifies the purposes for which such money is
23 appropriated and the amounts appropriated therefor;
24 (b) limits the period within which such money may be
25 expended to a period ending not more than 2 years after the

1 date of the enactment of the appropriation law; and
2 (c) limits the amount which may be used during any
3 12-month period beginning on July 1 and ending on the next
4 June 30 to an amount which does not exceed the amount by
5 which the aggregate of the amounts credited to the account
6 of this state pursuant to section 903 of the Social Security
7 Act, as amended, during the same 12-month period and the
8 four ~~34~~ preceding 12-month periods exceeds the aggregate of
9 the amounts used pursuant to this section and charged
10 against the amounts credited to the account of this state
11 during any of such five ~~35~~ 12-month periods.
12 (2) For the purposes of this section, amounts used
13 during any such 12-month period shall be charged against
14 equivalent amounts which were first credited and which are
15 not already so charged, except that no amount used for
16 administration during any such 12-month period may be
17 charged against any amount credited during such a 12-month
18 period earlier than the fourth ~~34th~~ preceding such period.
19 Money requisitioned for the payment of expenses of
20 administration pursuant to this section shall be deposited
21 in the unemployment insurance administration fund but, until
22 expended, shall remain a part of the unemployment insurance
23 fund.
24 (3) The department shall maintain a separate record of
25 the deposit, obligation, expenditure, and return of funds so

1 deposited. If any money so deposited is for any reason not
2 to be expended for the purpose for which it was appropriated
3 or, if it remains unexpended at the end of the period
4 specified by the law appropriating such money, it shall be
5 withdrawn and returned to the secretary of the treasury of
6 the United States for credit to this state's account in the
7 unemployment trust fund.*

-End-

HOUSE BILL NO. 568

INTRODUCED BY HARPER

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO EXTEND THE TIME FOR THE USE OF REED ACT MONEY AS PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 192 OF PUBLIC LAW 97-248; AMENDING SECTION 39-51-404, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 39-51-404, MCA, is amended to read:

"39-51-404. Requisition of money from unemployment trust fund for payment of administrative expenses. (1) Money credited to the account of this state in the unemployment trust fund by the secretary of the treasury of the United States pursuant to section 903 of the Social Security Act, as amended, may be requisitioned and used for the payment of expenses incurred for the administration of this chapter pursuant to a specific appropriation by the legislature, provided that the expenses are incurred and the money is requisitioned after the enactment of an appropriation law which:

(a) specifies the purposes for which such money is appropriated and the amounts appropriated therefor;

(b) limits the period within which such money may be expended to a period ending not more than 2 years after the

date of the enactment of the appropriation law; and

(c) limits the amount which may be used during any 12-month period beginning on July 1 and ending on the next June 30 to an amount which does not exceed the amount by which the aggregate of the amounts credited to the account of this state pursuant to section 903 of the Social Security Act, as amended, during the same 12-month period and the four ~~31~~ preceding 12-month periods exceeds the aggregate of the amounts used pursuant to this section and charged against the amounts credited to the account of this state during any of such ~~five~~ ~~35~~ 12-month periods.

(2) For the purposes of this section, amounts used during any such 12-month period shall be charged against equivalent amounts which were first credited and which are not already so charged, except that no amount used for administration during any such 12-month period may be charged against any amount credited during such a 12-month period earlier than the ~~fourth~~ ~~34th~~ preceding such period. Money requisitioned for the payment of expenses of administration pursuant to this section shall be deposited in the unemployment insurance administration fund but, until expended, shall remain a part of the unemployment insurance fund.

(3) The department shall maintain a separate record of the deposit, obligation, expenditure, and return of funds so

1 deposited. If any money so deposited is for any reason not
2 to be expended for the purpose for which it was appropriated
3 or, if it remains unexpended at the end of the period
4 specified by the law appropriating such money, it shall be
5 withdrawn and returned to the secretary of the treasury of
6 the United States for credit to this state's account in the
7 unemployment trust fund."

-End-